SEMINOLE COUNTY HISTORICAL COMMISSION

MINUTES OF MONTHLY MEETING

March 20, 2008

The regular monthly meeting of the Seminole County Historical Commission was held on March 20, 2008, at the Museum of Seminole County History located at 300 Bush Blvd. Sanford, Florida. The meeting was called to order by Chairman, Don Epps at 3:00 p.m.

Members Present: John Bistline, Rosalie Wright Cook, Don Epps, Lillian Griffin, Jan Jernigan, Ettie Jane Keogh, Beverly Mason, David Miller, Eunice Mann, Cecil Tucker, Paul Zuromski and Karen Jacobs from the Museum.

Absent: Linda Batman, Alex Dickison, Robert Hughes,

Announcements:

Don welcomed new Commissioner Jan Jernigan to the Board.

February minutes were approved.

Cecil Tucker re-appointed to Commission.

Lipstick and Lines Drives traveling exhibit was approved by BCC

Old Business:

The School Board gave permission to dedicate the Student Museum marker on Saturday April 19, 2008 at 10:00. Flyers were passed out to the members.

A letter was sent to the BCC concerning the Educational Building. No response has been received yet.

Letters were also sent to all representatives in Tallahassee concerning the matter of the Educational building.

Student Marker:

April 19, 1902 was the day the corner stone was set for the student museum and we are dedicating the marker on April 19, 2008.

Mayor Kuhn, Commissioner Brenda Carey, Don Epps and Jeannie Morris will be speaking that day.

Seminole County Historical Commission Minutes March 20, 2008 Page 2

Markers:

Facilities turned the top on a different angle which is better but the marker needs to be re-located. Karen passed out pictures of the new location that Altamonte Springs has suggested. The city does not want to put the marker near the water due to many events being held.

Altamonte Hotel: Karen also passed out pictures of the proposed sites for the Altamonte Hotel site. The site will have to be on the east side of Maitland Ave. Karen will contact the owners of the proposed property of both sites. (Forum site or Library)

Wagner: the text for the Wagner marker was passed out was discussed

Casselberry: Casselberry text was discussed and a decision will be made at the April meeting.

Evergreen Cemetery aka Altamonte and Fern Park Community Cemetery Inc: Text was discussed at great length. Suggested versions will be sent by e-mail.

Student Museum marker- dedication on April 19, 2008

Karen encouraged the Commission to complete the text of this year's markers by July 1, 2008. This way they can be paid for in this year's budget.

Future marker suggestions:

Fern Park: Geneva Community Center: Antioch Baptist Church:

Gabriella-site is not ready yet

Paul Zuromski passed out some suggestions and ideas for a plan of action concerning fund raising for the society. A lengthy discussion ensued.

Seminole County Historical Commission minutes

March 20, 2008 Page3

Funds Raisers for the Society: BBQ is planned for Saturday June 14, 2008.

Museum Report: Karen gave a mini report .

Meeting adjourned 4:55